

June 14, 2018 - Conference Call

Jim Thompson, Mike Rossillo - Gibraltar Design
Scott Cherry - Skillman Corp.
Dr. Lauck, Dr. McCall, Todd VanKeppel, Lisa Frankus – VCS

Construction Update

Scott reported that all projects are going well and are on schedule to be finished in time for the opening of the 2018-19 school year.

VHS Fire Sprinkler System

Public Commons / PE Locker Rooms / Existing Pool/Locker

Jim Thompson suggested a design scope walk through to review these areas at VHS. The group decided to meet at Door 5 on Wed. June 20th at 1:00 p.m.

VHS – FACS

Outside corridor doors and hardware need to be replaced. New tile floors and appliances will be installed. There is asbestos to remove and new tile will be installed.

Open Discussion

Todd reported that there are plans to install duct work that will block the view from the second floor to the first floor in the commons area at VHS. This was an oversight that didn't show up on the mechanical prints. Todd suggested that they saw cut the floor, install the duct work and re-pour the floor. Jim Thompson will look into the problem.